
Dear Mr. Olson

Re: Variation of Agreement

I refer to the Consolidated Multi-Year Billing Proposal Acceptance on behalf of the NSW Department 
of Communities and Justice, ABN 36 433 875 185 representing the NSW Justice Consortium
(comprising the agencies listed in the NSW Justice Consortium Schedule) (’Customer’) and 
Thomson Reuters (Professional) Australia Limited dated 16 November 2018 (‘Agreement’).

The Customer and Thomson Reuters agree to vary the terms and conditions of the Agreement as 
follows:

1.Contract Term: The Customer exercises the option to extend the Contract Term for a further
one year commencing on 1 July 2022 and ending on 30 June 2023.

2. Multi-Year CAB: Clause 4 is amended to read as follows: “The Customer may extend the 
Contract Term for two further 1 year terms by providing Thomson Reuters with written notice at least 
60 days prior to expiry of the then current Contract Year. In the event that the Contract Term is 
extended, the then current Annual Subscription Fee will be increased by  for the duration of the 
relevant Contract Year. For the Contract Year commencing 1 July 2022, the price payable for the 
products and services will be 

3. Schedule: The Schedule listing the applicable products and services is deleted in its entirety and 
replaced with Attachment A. 

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain the same.

Please confirm your acceptance of the extension and variation of the Agreement by signing where 
indicated below and returning that signed acceptance to us.

Yours faithfully

Department of Communities and Justice

Agreed on behalf of Thomson Reuters (Professional) Australia Limited

Authorised signatory:

Name:

Date:

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F5288BA-F7F1-4EF6-A1ED-F01D22FEF69F



Attachment A – Schedule of products and services

Attachment A 
Schedule of products 
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